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|41 Ao,
TUTe HTT g HI&Th- He W@ Hiwd/ Principal Secretary-cum PCCF,
& BIPR/ Government of Sikkim,
gl gaTaRoT fFIHeT AR aegsiia gdY9e/ Department of Forests, Env. & Wildlife
Management, 33RTell/ Deorali,3TETd/ Gangtok,
et /Sikkim- 737102.

Sub : Proposal for diversion of 4.50 ha of forest land for establishment of SRM University,
Sikkim Campus at Lingdum, Ranka in East District of Sikkim by SRM University.

Ref: State Government’s letter No.1768/FCA/FEWMD/303 dt. 19.06.2019.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, | am to inform that the additional information
along with the DPR submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 19.06.2019 in respect to this instant
proposal has been further examined and found that the the total construction area (expected during the 10
years period in 2 Phases of 5 years each) shows the total area is 0.92 Million Sq ft. which is approximately
8.5 ha. Therefore the Satte Govt is requested to submit the following details to this office for taking further
necessary action:-

1) The State Govt is to clarify this difference in the area involved i.e 4.5 ha as per the proposal
submitted or 8.4 ha as per the Lay-out Plan in the DPR.
2) The justification furnished by the user agaency vide letter dated 11.12.2018 may be elaborated by the
PCCF in terms of
(a) site specific need of this project;
(b) efforts made for alternative site and how the people will became landless in terms of
Government policies;
(c) is there no revenue land available? and

(d) is there any M.o.U by the user agency with State Govt to establish the university on this
particular area?

This is issued with the approval of Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C).

Hagg,

yi!

(R. L. Sanga)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. Chief Conservator of Forest-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA), Deptt. of Forests, Env., WL. Management
& Climate Change, Government of Sikkim, Deorali, Gangtok- 737 102, Sikkim.
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Deputy InspeCtor General of Forests (C)
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